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March 28, 2012

Mabel Higgs

Family Living Center Inc.
Suite 101

132 Franklin Blvd
Pontiac, Ml 48341

RE: License #: AS630012322
Dawn Lane House
4112 Dawn Lane
West Bloomfield, Ml 48323

Dear Ms. Higgs:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (248) 975-5053.

Sincerely,

Felicia Townsend, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
Suite 1000

28 N. Saginaw

Pontiac, Ml 48342
(248) 975-5079
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

|. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:

AS630012322

Licensee Name:

Family Living Center Inc.

Licensee Address:

Suite 101
132 Franklin Blvd
Pontiac, Ml 48341

Licensee Telephone #:

(248) 334-5330

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Mabel Higgs

Name of Facility:

Dawn Lane House

Facility Address:

4112 Dawn Lane
West Bloomfield, Ml 48323

Facility Telephone #:

(248) 626-0276

Capacity:

6

Program Type:

CLF/DD




Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of this addendum is to increase the capacity from five (5) to six (6).

Methodology
02/28/2012 - Document received from Licensee to increase capacity.

03/01/2012 - Inspection completed — Full compliance

Description of Findings and Conclusions

On 03/01/2012, | conducted an onsite at which time all of the bedrooms were
inspected to ensure compliance. Each bedroom was adequately furnished with a
bed, dresser, chair and mirror for each resident.

This facility was originally licensed for six (6) residents but the capacity was reduced
due to having a live-in staff at one time. Currently there is no live-in staff and the
licensee requested that the capacity size return to its original capacity of six (6).

Recommendation

| recommend that the capacity of this facility be increased from five (5) to six (6).

Felicia Townsend Date
Licensing Consultant

Approved By:
(/ff‘ m 03/28/2012

Denise Y. Nunn Date
Area Manager

03/12/2012




